Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 10:03 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Pre Repair Survey for SLS 4117 D (Your Ref: SLD 7506 Z Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-
ACC-47595.23/sf)

Attachments: SLS4117D TP.pdf; 47595 PRS.pdf

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 11:40 AM

To: Janice Kee <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Pre Repair Survey for SLS 4117 D (Your Ref: SLD 7506 Z Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-47595.23/sf)

Internal

Our ref: 2023 32010908SL-SLD7506Z

Dear LKK

We are appointing Kenneth Kong Ltd your good office as the SJE for the PRI of SLS 4117 D.

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

As per attached

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)

File: SLD7506Z Ol.pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=b12c767c-d590-49aa-8e08-335457¢c37953-
741896d8bc16d5f1

Size: ~ 0 MByte, Download available until: 7/26/2023



Passwords will be sent in a separate email

Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg

From: Janice Kee <janice.kee @ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 12:47 pm

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Pre Repair Survey for SLS 4117 D (Your Ref: SLD 7506 Z Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-47595.23/sf)

Dear Sir

Our client has agreed to the usage of Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the Pre-Repair Survey.

Kindly proceed to engage Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to perform the said Pre-Repair
Survey in accordance with the NIMA Protocol.

Regards,

Janice

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#23-01 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: 20 July 2023 12:41

To: Janice Kee <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Pre Repair Survey for SLS 4117 D (Your Ref: SLD 7506 Z Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-47595.23/sf)




Internal

Your Ref: SLS 4117 D

Our Ref: SLD 7506 Z

Dear Sirs

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e RT APPRIASAL PTE LTD

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Aside to Janice (Gentle reminder again : Moving forward kindly sent email to Motor Claims (Allianz
Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.

Thank you.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Janice Kee <janice.kee @ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 11:34 am

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; S O Krishnan, Ghandian (Allianz Insurance
Singapore) <ghandian.krishnan@allianz.sg>; Bin Rosli, Muhammad Faiz (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <muhammad-
faiz.bin-rosli@allianz.sg>; Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>; Chan, Kian Chuan
(Allianz Insurance Singapore) <kianchuan.chan@allianz.sg>

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] Pre Repair Survey for SLS 4117 D (Your Ref: SLD 7506 Z Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-47595.23/sf)

Dear Sir

We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.

Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#23-01 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676



